AGENDA
ITEM

CA21

TRAVEL APPROVAL FORM

Department: County Judge's Office

Event Name: Texas Public Funds Investment Conference

8-12-24
Christopher Boedeker

Required Documents Checklist:

*% Same-Day Travel - Commissioners Court Approval is not required *x
Overnight Travel

Travel Approval Form

Registration Information or Confirmation

Itinerary, Agenda, or Breakdown

Hotel Information, Confirmation, or Hotel Reservation Request Form

For Out of State Travel, please also include:

[J Cost Estimation Breakdown for Trip with Airfare, Rental Car, Meals, Hotel, Etc.
] Narrative as to why the Out of State Travel is necessary

Signature of Elected Official/Department Head:

Approved in CC on 9/11/2023



Rachel Sitler

From: do-not-reply@county.org

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 10:28 AM
To: Rachel Sitler

Subject: Confirmation

You don't often get email from do-not-reply@county.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Dear Hon. Christopher Boedeker,

Thank you for your recent online submission. Here are confirmation details for your records.

Order Number: 262126

Order Date: Jul 25, 2024 10:27 AM

Bill To: Hon. Christopher Boedeker

Order Total: 185.00

Payment Method: You will be billed for the balance due - Purchase Order Number County Judge.

Item Price Qty Total
2024 Texas Public Funds Investment Conference - Hon. Christopher 185.00 1 185.00
Boedeker

When: Nov 7, 2024 7:30 AM - Nov 8, 2024 11:30 AM
Where: The Westin Houston, Memorial City

945 Gessner Road

Houston, TX 77024 United States

Registration option: Nov 7, 2024 - County Official or Employee

Registration
Item Total 185.00
Item Grand Total 185.00
Transaction Grand Total 185.00

You may review your registration and event information at any time on our website by logging into your
Member Portal.

Additional information will be emailed to you soon. If you have any questions, please contact Education
Services at (800) 456-5974.



©  Westin Hotel Houston, Memorial City
945 Gessner Rd.
Houston, TX 77024

@ Contact Deanna Auert or Amy Lawson at (800) 456-5974.

Contact Us

Registration

AGENDA

Thursday, November 7

7:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.: Registration Opens
7:30 - 8:30 a.m.: Morning Coffee and Continental Breakfast
8:30 - 8:45 a.m.: Welcome

8:45 - 9:35 a.m.: General Session

9:35 - 9:55 a.m.: Break

9:55 - 10:45 a.m.: General Session

10:45 - 11:35 a.m.: General Session

11:35 a.m. - 1:05 p.m.: Lunch (on your own)
1:05 - 1:55 p.m.: General Session

1:55 - 2:45 p.m.: General Session

2:45 - 3:05 p.m.: Break

3:05 - 3:55 p.m.: General Session

3:55 - 4:45 p.m.: General Session

5:00 - 6:30 p.m.: Reception
Here's a great opportunity to network with fellow attendees over beverages and hors d'oeuvres.

https://www.county.org/education-and-events/calendar-of-events/2024/2024-texas-public-funds-investment-conference/agenda
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2 November 07, 2024 - November 08, 2024 multi-day
07:30 AM - 11:30 AM

@ ©

Westin Hotel Houston, Memorial City
945 Gessner Rd.
Houston, TX 77024

@ Contact Deanna Auert or Amy Lawson at (800) 456-5974.

Contact Us

Registration

AGENDA

Friday, November 8

7:30 - 11 a.m.: Registration Opens

7:30 - 8:30 a.m.: Morning Coffee and Continental Breakfast
8:30 - 9:20 a.m.: General Session

9:20 - 10:10 a.m.: General Session

10:10 - 10:30 a.m.: Break

10:30 - 11:20 a.m.: General Session

11:20 - 11:25 a.m.: Closing Remarks and Adjourn

w.facebook.com/TexasCounties) °thttps:;“.~‘www.instag ram.com/texascountiesf) X{https:ﬂtw'ltber‘oomﬂ' exasCounties) il"l{http:waw‘l.in kedin.com/company/
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Rachel Sitler

From: Christopher Boedeker

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 8:08 AM

To: Rachel Sitler

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation #89369025 for The Westin Houston, Memorial City

From: Westin Reservations

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Christopher Boedeker

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #89369025 for The Westin Houston, Memorial City

You don't often get email from reservations@res-marriott.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

The Westin Houston, Memorial City

Q@ 945 Gessner Road Houston, Texas 77024 ( +1-281-501-4300
USA

WESTIN

Thank you for booking with us, Christopher Boedeker.

Stay well at Westin Hotels & Resorts.

Wed, Nov 06, 2024 — Fri, Nov 08, 2024
Confirmation Number: 89369025 =



